# VILLAGE OF CALUMET PARK REGULAR BOARD MEETING March 26, 2015 SESSION #213

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Village of Calumet Park, Cook County, Illinois, held in the Council Room of the Buster B. Porch Municipal Complex, 12409 South Throop, Calumet Park, Illinois on the 26<sup>th</sup> day of March, 2015.

Mayor Denson led the assembly in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Mayor Denson called the meeting to order at 8:00 p.m. and asked for a roll call.

Roll call was taken by Village Clerk Fonseca and the following Trustees answered present:

Trustee Laskey, Trustee Turner, Trustee Wiggins, Trustee Potts, Trustee White, Trustee Hampton Sr.,

This constituted a quorum. Absent:

Mayor Denson called for a motion to approve the minutes as read of the Regular Board Meeting held on March 12, 2015, Session #212.

The motion to approve the minutes as read of the Regular Board Meeting held on March 12, 2015, Session #212, was made by Trustee Laskey, second by Trustee White.

**ROLL CALL:** 

AYES: Trustee Laskey, Trustee Turner, Trustee Wiggins, Trustee Potts, Trustee White, Trustee Hampton Sr.

NAYS: None Absent: Motion Carried 6-0

## VILLAGE CLERK'S REPORT:

Village Clerk Fonseca welcomed all the students represented from the area High Schools.

#### MAYOR'S REPORT:

Mayor Denson invited everyone to the Ribbon Cutting Ceremony for the new Cal-Comm 911 Center.

#### ATTORNEY'S REPORT:

Attorney had no report.

## TRUSTEE'S REPORT:

Trustee Laskey thanked Public Works for the great job cleaning the streets.

Trustee Turner encouraged everyone to start the spring cleaning to the outside of the homes. Mayor Denson asked Code Enforcement Officer Tolar to explain the property maintenance procedure.

Trustee Wiggins read the Fire Department monthly report. She also welcomed Chaplin Ross and Assistant Chief Rush.

Trustee Potts reminded everyone to come out to the CAPS meeting.

Trustee White informed the residents of Family Movie will be April 8, 15 at 3:00p and a Skating party April 11 at noon.

Trustee Hampton Sr. the dedication of the Work Out Facility was a success, invited everyone to look at the facility.

## **DEPARTMENT HEADS:**

Public Works requested that the yard waste be put in brown disposal bags and let any lawn service not to blow the waste into the streets.

Recreation Supervisor Abron invited everyone to the annual Easter celebration, April 4, 2015 10:00am.

Mayor Denson asked if there were any citizens who wanted to speak on items concerning the agenda.

A resident was addressed concerning the April 25, 2015 annual clean up day, by Trustee Turner

A resident was addressed concerning tree branches falling from tree on her private property, by Mayor Denson.

Mayor Denson each student attending introduce themselves along with the staff members attending the Board Meeting.

Mayor Denson called for a motion to adjourn the March 26, 2015, Regular Board Meeting.

The motion to adjourn the Regular Board Meeting of March 26, 2015, was made by Trustee Turner, second by Trustee Wiggins.

ROLL CALL:

AYES: Trustee Laskey, Trustee Turner, Trustee Wiggins, Trustee Potts, Trustee White, Trustee Hampton Sr.

NAYS: None Absent: Motion Carried 6-0

The meeting was adjourned at 8:16 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Village of Calumet Park - Board Meeting 03/26/2015 Session #213.